
ProTerra Properties, LLC 
1864 Woodmoor Dr. Suite 100  
 Monument, CO 80132 
 

 
August 5, 2019 
 
 
Robin Kerns, City Planner 
Community Development Department 
City of Commerce City 
7887 East 60th Avenue 
Commerce City, CO 80022 
 
RE: Buffalo Run MU-1 Easement Vacation 
 
Dear Mr. Kearns: 
 
ProTerra Properties, the developer of Buffalo Run MU-1, Amendment No 2, is respectfully 
requesting the City of Commerce City vacate the Temporary Construction Easement as shown 
on the attached subdivision plat.  The origin of the Temporary Construction Easement is the 
attached grant of easement document. 
 
The temporary construction easement was provided to the City for the purpose of installing 
utilities along Chambers Road nearly 20 years ago.  The “permanent” portion of the attached 
easement may have been assigned to the GID, and ultimately may have been assigned to the 
South Adams County Water and Sanitation District (SACWSD) according to the original 
document.  The attached email correspondence from SACWSD indicates they have no further 
need for the temporary construction easement in question.  
 
Please find the attached quit claim deed to facilitate releasing the area encumbered by the 
temporary construction easement to the current owner of the property, Buffalo Run Residences 
LLC.  Thank you for your assistance in making Commerce City a great place to live, work and 
play! 
 
Sincerely 
ProTerra Properties, LLC  
 
 
 
Joe DesJardin, Director of Projects 
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Joe DesJardin

From: Jeff Nelson <JNelson@sacwsd.org>
Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2019 8:29 AM
To: Joe DesJardin
Cc: Lee Alverson (lalverson@c3gov.com)
Subject: RE: Buffalo Run MU1

Joe 
SACWSD does not need the temporary construction easement as presented as of this date. It appears it use has run its 
course. 
 
 

Sincerely, 
 
Jeff Nelson 
Development Review Supervisor 
jnelson@sacwsd.org 
 
South Adams County Water & Sanitation District 
10200 East 102nd Avenue, Henderson, CO 80640 
 
Direct: 720-206-0593, Cell: 720-530-8396 

 
 
 
 
 

From: Joe DesJardin [mailto:JDesJardin@proterraco.com]  
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2019 4:58 PM 
To: Jeff Nelson <JNelson@sacwsd.org> 
Cc: Lee Alverson (lalverson@c3gov.com) <lalverson@c3gov.com> 
Subject: RE: Buffalo Run MU1 
 
If I can get the City to vacate, does SACWSD have any interest in the Temporary Construction Easement. Seems like 
whatever was being installed in 1999, must be completed by now. 
 
‐Joe DesJardin 

 
 

From: Jeff Nelson <JNelson@sacwsd.org>  
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2019 4:55 PM 
To: Joe DesJardin <JDesJardin@proterraco.com> 
Subject: RE: Buffalo Run MU1 
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